


CHISLEHURST WATER TOWER

Courtesy Kentlsh Times

The winning design by Mr. F. Snocken for a seat incorporating
a stone shield from the former Water Tower on Summer Hill

The Chislehurst Water Tower stood astride the road to
Bromley for 103 years. Built by Mr. George Wythes in
1860 as the front gate to his Bickley Hall Estate, it was
a real water tower with a large iron tank above the arches.
He placed his arms in stone on both sides of the building.
The same arms may be seen today on the sign of “The
Bickley Arms” at Lower Camden.

The only road to Bromley in 1860 was via Chislehurst
Hill (now called the Old Hill), but with the opening of
Chislehurst railway station on its present site Mr. Wythes’
private road came into general pedestrian use and, at the
instigation of Lord Sydney, about the year 1864, it
became a public highway. As the estate was gradually
developed, Bickley Hill and Bickley Park Road came into
use as the main road to Bromley.

The pintles for the gates were on the Chislehurst side
of the tower arches, but the gates were never fitted. Both

sides of the building were inhabited up to the time of
demolition in 1963. They formed unusual and rather
primitive residences with their narrow gothic windows and
their * staircases ” in the form of a winding stone newel;
but the occupants did not wish to be displaced and were
loth to leave.

Many famous people passed under the Chislehurst
Water Tower. The Empress Eugénie and the Prince
Imperial did so on their flight from France in 1870 and,
of course, frequently in subsequent years. The Emperor
Napoleon III arrived by train after his release by the
Germans in 1871. Queen Victoria paid three visits to the
Imperial family at Camden Place and on each occasion
insisted on bringing her own carriage. The royal coach-
man travelled with it and usually arrived with a black-
ened face after the passage of Chislehurst (now called
Elmstead) tunnel. Tsar Alexander II of Russia passed



through in May, 1874. Members of several royal houses
and other distinguished representatives were here for the
funeral of the Emperor in 1873 and an even greater
number for the funeral of the Prince Imperial in July,
1879. The Prince was held in great esteem by the people
of Chislehurst and we are told that on the occasion of his
funeral the Water Tower arches were lined with white
and purple violets. Violets were one of the badges or
symbols of the Bonapartes and they may be seen carved
on the monument to the Prince which the local residents
erected on the commons in 1881.

It was not the passage of these notable people that
caused the old tower to be regarded with so much affec-
tion. It was the gateway to Chislehurst. Through it
passed generations of people on their lawful occasions—
on honeymoons and holidays, on their everyday affairs.
Through it passed their men and women to the wars from
which many never returned. It was somehow the symbol
of Chislehurst and, so far as is known, there was nothing
like it anywhere else in England.

In 1963, 2,700 people signed a petition for the reprieve
of the tower, and it could easily have been saved as space
for a road round it had been reserved. But the Sidcup
councillors wanted a double-decker bus from Sidcup to
Bromley and so the tower was doomed. Its ending has
a small niche in local history, for the order for demoli-
tion corresponded with the annual meeting of this Associa-
tion and result in' a unanimous resolution reaffirming
our desire for separation from Sidcup. A telegram was
accordingly sent to the Minister of Housing & Local
Government timed to reach him immediately before he
entered the House of Commons for the final debate on
the London Government Bill. The House acceded to our
request and thus Chislehurst was divided from Sidcup
and became part of the new London Borough of Bromley.

The Water Tower has gone, but so has the Chislehurst
and Sidcup Urban District Council. And the erstwhile
Sidcup councillors are still waiting for their double-decker
bus to Bromley!

Bromley Consumers Group and Bromley Civic Planning
Association. We have affiliated to both of these societies
as being very helpful in many aspects of our work. The
former has a Footpaths Section and, at our request, they
have cleared the long-overgrown path from Kemnal Road
to Beaverwood Road.

Chislehurst Public Library. We have had long debates on
the proposed repairs to and extension of the Redhill
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Library. A majority of our committee members at one
time felt that the expenditure of £21,000 was unjustified in
present circumstances. The Town Clerk subsequently
wrote explaining that repairs were urgently necessary to the
boiler and the flooring. The electric wiring also required
renewal. The Borough Council felt that, as the library
was below the standard justified by the size of our popula-
tion, the extension should be undertaken in conjunction
with the repairs. An extended canvass of members was
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undertaken and when it was found that most were in
favour of the extension of the Library, the Town Clerk
was informed accordingly.

Marlings Park Property Owners’ Association, which was
wound up during the year, elected to hand the balance of
its funds, amounting to £30, to us and as a result we
admitted to membership their 97 members, some of whom
have paid an additional subscription.

Your Committee has also dealt with a large number of
other matters since the last issue of this Newsletter, among
them objections to a stone-processing and aggregate
works at Chislehurst goods yard, disturbances in the
vicinity of Hawkwood Lane, fly-posting on empty shops,
street lighting in winter, etc.

COMMITTEE

Miss D. P. Bushell, T. A. Bushell, A.M.Inst.T. (Chairman), both of 48 Green
‘Way, Chislehurst. B. G. Coffin, Rider's Way, Ashfield Lane, Chislehurst. Miss J.
Cunningham, 9 Lower Camden, Chislehurst. A, L. Drage, A.H.A. (Hon.
Treasurer), 53, Heathfield, Chislehurst. C. M. Dunn, Hoblands Cottage,
Kemnal Road, Chislehurst. G. Easden, J. Easden, both of 1 Paddock Way,
Holbrook Lane, Chislehurst. Mrs. T. Facer, Upinfold, Manor Park Road
Chislehurst. F. W. Grundy, 27 Lubbock Road, Chislehurst. A. L. Gunn,
M.D., F.R.CS,, .R.C.O.G. (Vice-Chairman), 9Holbmokchse St. Paul’s Cray
Road Chislehurst. T. D. Hocknell, Manor Place Lodge Manor Park,

M. S. Holt (Hon Secretary), 13 Oakleigh Park Avenue, Chislehurst,
Mrs O. Jarrett, 90 Chislehurst Road, Orpington. S. W. Mack, M.Inst.T.,
Little Maxbys, Raggleswood, Chislehurst, F. G. Snocken, 18 Westhurst
Drive, Chislehurst E. Thompson, | Green Lane, Chislehurst.



